From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

CC: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 7/11/2011 4:12:32 PM

Subject: RE: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa re: shared drive for ATF personnel

Issa has released. Reporters asking why DOJ is coaching witnesses?

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 1:07 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: FW: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa re: shared drive for ATF personnel

Tracy, | forgot to include you a moment ago on this one. Apologies. FB

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 1:04 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Kralovec, Jamie (JMD); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); ! ATF
] ATF i F ATF ;

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);i Admin. Assistant

Subject: FW: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa re: shared drive for ATF personné

Please see the enclosed letter. FB

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 12:58 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Lerner, Jay N. (OIG); Pinto, Ashok;
ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov

Subject: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa re: shared drive for ATF personnel

Hi Molly

Attached is a letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman [ssa about the shared drive that ATF set-up for witnesses in
our investigation.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

-Steve
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